
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES OFFRES A:  
 
ATTENTION: Shannon Plunkett 
Email: Shannon.Plunkett@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
DEMANDE DE 
PROPOSITION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
 

Title – Sujet 

Nitrogen Generators 

Date 
May 7th 2024 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
202401449/A 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
001 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
202401449 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 02 :00 PM EST(EasternStandard Time) 
HNE (heure normale de l’Est)  

On / le : May 10th, 2024 

Delivery - Livraison 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Taxes - Taxes 
See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Shannon Plunkett  Shannon.Plunkett@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
  

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
613-794-2264 

  
Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 
Signature 
 

Date 
 

mailto:laurie.quinn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
mailto:Shannon.Plunkett@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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Amendment 001 is raised to address the following Questions 
 
Q: In response to subject solicitation, would you please extend the due date for two weeks to allow all 
interested suppliers prepare a proposal? 
 
A: Because we are trying to address health and safety concerns due to heat and noise, we are not willing 
to extend for another two weeks.  
 
 
Q: Can you please advise on the questions below: 
In reference to ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT, 5.3.2 Installation: 
 
Q1: Is it just a connection to the air line or a complete set up? 
   
A: Q1: Partial set up. there is already a line from the air compressor into the ceiling, so the units would 
need to be connected to that line, which is currently being used for another nitrogen generator. So a T 
would likely need to be installed 
 
Q2: If that is the case, how far are the air lines?  
 
A: Q2: Current line is probably less than 5 metres away from the wall, possibly less 
 
Q3: How far are the air lines to the end point?  
 
A: Q3: In addition to the 5 m or so in the ceiling, the drop to the ceiling to the units would likely be 
approximately 2 m 
 
Q4: Is the endpoint in the same room? 
 
A: Q4: The end point would be in the same room as the current line 
 
Q5: Is there one or more end points? 
 
In reference to ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT, 5.1.1 “Each proposed nitrogen generator 
must not exceed 50 pounds (lbs) in weight.”: 
 
A: Q5: Only one end point 
 
Q6: Is a product with a weight of < 50 kg (110 pounds) acceptable?  
 
In reference to ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT, 5.1.1 “The nitrogen generator(s) must not 
require electricity (no requirements for electrical outlets).”: 
 
A: Q6: If a single generator can provide the requirements, this would be acceptable 
 
Q7: Is a product with a supply rating of 100-240 Vac (±10%) 50/60Hz acceptable? 
 
A: Q7: We require no electrical requirements, as this is contributing to the heat generation and 
overheating of the room. so, a supply rating of 100-240 VAC would not be acceptable.  
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Delete:   
 
Solicitation Closes May 7th, 2024 at 2PM EDT 
 
 
Insert: 
 
Solicitation Closes May 10th, 2024 at 2PM EDT 
 
 
 

 


